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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 1 
Solicitation No.: 21-R077057DJ
Solicitation Title: Professional Architectural / Engineering Services
Addendum Date:  February 17, 2022
Procurement Contact: Dave Janney 

Senior Procurement Agent 

RFQ 21-R077057DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of RFQ 21-R077057DJ.  

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or 
additional information pertaining to this RFQ is February 23, 2022. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1.  My question is does the County ever have the need for a restoration consulting 
engineering firm? Most the bigger firms that will be submitting on the current 
RFQ will likely not have the specialty discipline of restoration. We assess, design, 
bid, and perform construction administration services for roof repair and 
replacement, façade repairs and maintenance, and parking structure repair and 
maintenance. We specialize in assessment and budgeting to assist with planning 
purposes.  

R1.  Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Services.

Q2. For tabs 6, 7, 8, 9 where there is a total page limit of 30 – does that 30 pages include 
resumes? 

R2.  Yes, the 30 page limit includes resumes. 

mailto:purchasing@mymanatee.org


Addendum No. 1 
21-R077057DJ 
Professional Architectural / Engineering Services  Page 2 of 2 Revised 2/17/2022 8:51 AM 

Q3. Can you tell me who the incumbent firms are on the current contract with the 
County for Professional Architectural / Engineering Services? 

 
R3.  The current firms are Fawley Bryant Architects, Inc., Fleischman and Garcia Architects 

and Planners, A.I.A, PA., Sweet Sparkman Architects, Inc., Stantec Consulting Services, 
Inc., Hall Darling Design Studio, P.A., CPH, Inc 

 
Q4. Is the County looking more for a firm that can do most, if not all of the disciplines 

listed in the scope of services or does that not matter as long as the combination of 
proposer and subconsultants cover everything? 

 
R4.  A combination of proposer and subconsultants must cover everything. The 

subconsultants must be identified in the proposal. 
 
Q5. Can you advise who the selection committee members will be on this RFQ? 
 
R5.  As of the posting of this addendum the evaluation committee members are: 

a. Kurt Mattingly 
b. Lisa Wenzel 
c. Mark Petrilla 

 
Q6. For the above referenced RFQ, does it have to be an architectural lead or is it ok to  

submit with engineering as the prime? 
 
R6.  An Engineering firm as the Prime is acceptable. They must provide the Architectural 

subconsultant with the proposal. 
 
Q7. Can you please send me the attendance sheet for the pre-qual meeting that was held 

on 2/9 for this RFQ. 
 
R7. Sign-in sheets attached to this Addendum No. 1. 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other 
terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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